

University of Southampton Students' Union

Constitution of: (University Of Southampton Renewability and Sustainability Society)

NOTES

- You should only need to edit the text highlighted in yellow, including adding or changing the Committee Members as you see fit.
- Your full name will usually start with “University of Southampton ...”, so for example “University of Southampton Football Club”. Your short name or acronym can be whatever you like it to be.
- You must always have a President, Secretary and Treasurer, but you can choose another title for the President if you want.
- If you want to make any more changes, please discuss these with the Union first – democracy@susu.org.

1. Adoption of the Constitution

This unincorporated association and its property shall be managed and administered in accordance with this Constitution.

The clauses regarding the recognition of the Founding team and first-generation members should be presently unaltered for the sole reason of keeping the documentation of the pre-affiliation period available and correct. This is also to document the acting (not selected) committee's undertaking as well.

2. Name

The association's name is “University Of Southampton Renewability and Sustainability Society”, to be known as “RESUS” and hereinafter ‘the Group’.

3. Objects

The objectives of the Group, ‘the objects’, are:

- (1) RESUS group's first and foremost objective is to operate as a manufacturing initiative to run design projects with the mission to give RESUS members the ability to choose from a wide selection of renewable and sustainable applications where they can gain practical experience about renewable transport, green infrastructure, urban solar and wind power integration and more; whilst promoting an interdisciplinary (including alternative forms of low emission power technologies and scalable biome cleaning projects) work.

- (2) RESUS group's second critical objective is to give **unbiased, empirical, and non-aligned (to any ideology/belief with consideration of any variants of the similar meant)** information regarding any of the technologies it is utilizing or the Climate crisis *-and the ways it can be normalized-* **in an accessible way** ensuing when this document is first realized, being October 2021.
- (3) RESUS aims to become an integral asset for the academic unit, the STEM faculties, and the university as a whole (regardless of discipline), as this will provide a sustainable extra-curricular activity (and to supply any necessary education related to the activities), which goes hand in hand with and support the formal education that is provided. The activities will also be a significant demonstration of what the University of Southampton students are capable of in terms of actual impactful undertakings when the University sees fit to use it during a promotional event.
- (4) RESUS aims to represent itself, the individuals within and the University of Southampton through competitions, promotion, international collaboration, and the similar withholding the absolute principle of documenting and acknowledging each individual's work, contribution, affiliation transparently and to the highest reasonable extent with the channels available to it. This is not to only be fair to each individual as ethically it is possible but to elevate the position of the University of Southampton (and RESUS within) in the current zeitgeist of academia, science, engineering, business, and collaboration.
- (5) Finally, RESUS aims to collaborate within the university especially with other manufacturing societies and any relevant academic teams/mentors to promote interdisciplinary action regarding sustainability and renewability, Also to further the creation of the channels between such groups for the aim of easing collaboration, communication (or the ontologically similar) to take place. Increasing the support given to the "manufacturing community of UoS" by materially supplying them or otherwise.

4. Membership

- (1) Membership is open to natural persons and is not transferable to anyone else.
- (2) Membership is constituted in the following categories:
 - (a) Full, open only to Full Members of the Students' Union.
 - (b) Associate, open to Associate Members of the Students' Union, and to those students of the University who have exercised their right not to be members of the Students' Union.

- (3) Only Full Members are entitled to be elected to the Committee, or to propose, discuss and vote at a General Meeting. These are the sole privileges afforded to the Full Members over any other category of Membership.
- (4) The Group may charge a fee for admission to Membership, which may be set by a Meeting of the Committee.
- (5) The Committee must keep a register of members ('the register') on the Student Groups Hub provided by the Students' Union at www.susu.org.
- (6) The Committee may only refuse an application for Membership if, acting reasonably and properly, they consider it to be in the best interests of the Group to refuse the application.
- (7) Membership is terminated if:
 - (a) the Member resigns by written notice to the Committee.
 - (b) any sum due from the Member to the Group is not paid in full within six months of it falling due.
 - (c) a Member ceases to be qualified for their category of Membership.
 - (d) membership is revoked by a resolution of the Members in General Meeting or a meeting of the Committee, per Clause 13, 'Disciplinary Action'.

5. Meetings

A – Nature of the General Meetings

- (1) The General Meeting constitutes (hereinafter will be called Assembly) the Group's highest decision-making body, subject to the provisions of this Constitution.
- (2) The Group must hold an Annual Assembly Meeting (AAM) in each academic year and not more than fifteen months may elapse between successive AAMs.
- (3) A General Meeting that is not an Annual General Meeting is called an Extraordinary General Meeting (EAM).

B – Committee Meetings

- (1) The committee (with project leads if relevant) shall meet regularly to assess the current situation of the society.
- (2) Voting can be held in these sessions only and if only:
 - When at least four members of the committee and one other member (without direct committee position) team leader is present.
 - When the President or the Vice President of Operations (referred to in this document as The Projects Secretary) is in attendance.
 - When the current ongoing meeting's existence is communicated to **all** of the committee and team leader members.

C - Termly Assembly Meeting:

- (1) RESUS shall hold a General Meeting at least once a term, which shall be advertised to all members. Notice of the meeting shall be issued at least 10 days in advance.
- (2) If there are Officer positions unfilled, elections for those positions may be held at a TGM following the process outlined in the Elections section of this constitution.

D - Annual Assembly Meeting:

- (1) The AAM shall be held in the Spring Term and shall count as a General Meeting for the Spring Term.
- (2) Notice of the AAM shall be issued at least 14 clear days in advance and advertised to RESUS members.
- (3) An important matter at the AAM will be the appointment of the next Committee (not including team leaders) if the elections are to take place.
- (4) Each member of the Committee may be invited by the Chairperson to make a short speech concerning their activities during the previous year. This speech is compulsory for the Treasurer and the Projects Secretary who must also present the year's accounts for examination if requested.
- (5) Minutes of the AAM shall be published online at the start of the Summer Term.

D - Emergency Assembly Meeting:

- (1) An EAM can be called by the President or Secretary, or by written application to the President by at least 6 members, together with a statement of the objects for which the meeting is being called.
- (2) At EAM only the declared object shall be discussed and nothing else.
- (3) At least 3 days' notice of an EAM shall be given. The meeting must be held within 7 term days (where term days are days outside University holidays as per the University Calendar) of the request being given to the President. In exceptional circumstances, where required, an EAM may be held outside term-time. This will be decided by the President or Vice-President.

6. Proceedings of Assembly Meetings

- (1) Notice:
 - (a) The minimum period of notice required to hold an Annual Assembly Meeting is 14 days. The minimum period of notice required to hold an Extraordinary General Meeting is 3 days.
 - (b) The notice must specify the date, time, and place of the General Meeting, and an agenda for the General Meeting.
 - (c) If the General Meeting is to be an AAM, the notice must say so, and must invite nominations following Clause 9, 'Appointment of the Committee'.

- (d) Notice must be given to all Members and the Committee.
- (2) Chairing:
- (a) General Meetings shall usually be chaired by the person who has been elected as President.
 - (b) If there is no such person or they are not present within fifteen minutes of the time appointed for the General Meeting, the Full Members present must elect one of their numbers to the chair.
- (3) Associate Members may speak at General Meetings with the permission of the chair in the meeting.
- (4) Voting:
- (a) Every Full Member present at a General Meeting, except for the Chair, shall be entitled to one vote upon every voting matter in an open voting setting. In the case of an equality of votes, the Chair shall have a casting vote.
 - (b) Decisions may only be made by at least a simple majority of votes at a quorate General Meeting.
 - (c) All voting shall be by a show of hands or secret ballot, at the discretion of the Chair. Anyone member can request a vote by secret ballot.
 - (d) There shall be no absentee (proxy) voting.
- (5) Minutes:
- (a) Minutes must be taken of all proceedings at a General Meeting, including the decisions made and where appropriate the reasons for the decisions by the Secretary.
 - (b) Minutes of a General Meeting shall be made available to all Members within seven days.
- (7) Reports:
- (a) If the General Meeting is an AGM, the Chair may invite any of the Committee to offer a report of their activities whilst in office.
 - (b) The Treasurer must present the Group's accounts to the Members at the AGM.
- (8) Resolutions:
- (a) Any Full Member may propose a resolution to be discussed and voted upon at a General Meeting.

7. Officers and the Committee

- (1) The Group and its property shall be administered and managed by a Committee comprising the officers appointed following Clause 9, 'Appointment of the Committee'.

- (2) The Group shall have the following officers (and the first three positions is to be filled at all times):
- (a) **President.** The President shall oversee the organization and management of the Group and the Committee as a whole; ensure any officers' accountability to Members, the Committee, and the Students' Union; and represent the Group to all external interests by taking the role of the figurehead for the Society.
 - (b) **Secretary.** The Secretary shall oversee the administration of the Group, take minutes at General Meetings and Meetings of the Committee, and maintain the register and any relevant documents. Announcements of the Assembly are the responsibility of this officer.
 - (c) **Treasurer.** The Treasurer shall oversee the financing of the Group, set the Group's budget, and maintain the accounts of the Group. All documents are to be ready for examination by this officer's efforts.
 - (d) **Vice President Engagement.** The Vice-President Engagement shall act alongside the President and Vice-President Operations in managing the Committee and representing the Society. They will share the responsibilities of the President with the Vice-President Operations if the President is unavailable. In addition to this, they shall be responsible for overseeing the member facing social side of the Committee. They shall work with the Social Secretary, Events Officer, Sports Officer, Welfare Officer, and the Marketing Officer in the smooth running of all of the Society's events. They shall ensure that the society has an up-to-date Health and Safety Policy, and that all reasonable action is taken to comply with it. They shall also work on increasing participation rates within the Society.
 - (e) **Projects Secretary.** The Projects Secretary shall act alongside the President and Vice-President Engagement in managing the Committee and representing the Society. They will share the responsibilities of the President with the Vice-President Engagement if the President unavailable. They shall mainly be responsible for helping coordinate different division proceedings in general. This being helping, elevating assessment on founding, securing major resources, being the first contact point for the divisions or communicating and taking regular documented reports from the project leads to assess progression and providing assistance for the divisions. They shall assist the Sponsor Manager in running large sponsor events, and liaise with staff and sponsors when the President is not available. They shall "oversee" the engineering of the society and ensure that appropriate risk assessments have been completed, which includes ensuring safety measures for any manufacturing tools and the relevant is in place, for RESUS to run safely for all the members. They have to

be confident in their interdisciplinary skills and seek any mentoring for any division's needs when necessary.

- (e) Social Secretary(ies). The Social Secretary shall provide social and cultural pursuits for the Group's Members on a smaller scale, such as nights out. They shall also maintain the overall Group ethos. The Social Secretary shall provide social and cultural pursuits for the Group's Members on a large scale, such as Balls, sojourns, and theatre trips (to exemplify the scale).
- (f) Sponsorship Manager. They Shall be in charge of securing external and in the relevant cases internal funding necessary to supply each division's needs. They shall assist the Treasurer to monitor incoming funding and its exact amount. Other than funding they are tasked with building or at the very least establishing industry links; where RESUS members can get involved in training, mentoring, interning, or the similar. They shall act firstly with the interest of RESUS in mind.
- (g) Head of Software. The Head of Software shall maintain the society's software repository, assists members in gaining access to the repository, and provide support with its usage. Further, they shall assist as an adviser to the Head of Skill Development for establishing education resources relevant to their (head of software) field.
- (h) Webmaster. The webmaster shall create and maintain the online presence of the society. This includes any social media pages (including professional channels) and the official webpage of the group. They shall act as an online moderator where it is relevant in such channels. They shall maintain the official website along with the President and Vice-President Engagement.
- (l) Head of Skill Development. Head of Skill Development shall gather education resources with the main aim of organizing and presenting them to RESUS members suitably. These may be in the topic of design suites, analysis techniques, hands-on manufacturing techniques, or the relevant. They shall monitor the established resources and update them if specific needs arise from divisions or they are outdated. They shall consult and establish resources with mentors if their knowledge of a certain topic is not complete. Willingness to teach and assist others to learn is a must for this role.
- (m) Head of Surveying and Research. Head of Surveying and Research shall focus on two tasks. First to collaborate and act as the first point of contact with/to the divisions to plan, collect and organize relevant research necessary for each project. They shall assist The Projects secretary as an advisor for broader scientific understanding and gathering applicable research for separate divisions. Secondly, they are tasked to survey the general trends be it technical progress (by collaborating with the Projects Secretary.) or the social situation of the RESUS in general by surveying members regularly but not invasively. They shall not use

their tasks to further a political/ideological belief they have but to present empiric data to the committee for making better decisions. They may be asked to report their surveying and the relevant documents in Assembly sessions by the chair of the session.

- (3) No one may be appointed a member of the Committee if they have been disqualified from becoming a member of the Committee under the provisions of Clause 13, 'Disciplinary Action'.
- (4) The number of the Committee must not be less than three, though is not subject to any maximum. There must always be:
 - (a) a President;
 - (b) a Secretary;
 - (c) a Treasurer.
- (5) An officer or ordinary member of the Committee shall cease to hold office if they:
 - (a) ceases to be a Full Member of the Group.
 - (b) resigns by notice to the Group, or
 - (c) is removed from office by a resolution of the Members in General Meeting or a meeting of the Committee, following Clause 13, 'Disciplinary Action'.

8. Meetings of the Committee

- (1) The Committee may regulate their proceedings as they think fit, subject to the provisions of this Clause.
- (2) Any member of the Committee may request the Secretary to call a meeting of the Committee.
- (3) The Secretary must call a meeting of the Committee if requested to do so by a member of the Committee.
- (4) Meetings of the Committee shall usually be chaired by the person who has been acting as President.
- (5) The quorum for a meeting of the Committee shall be three members of the Committee.
- (6) No decision may be made by a Meeting of the Committee unless a quorum is present at the time the decision is made.
- (7) Every member of the Committee, except for the Chair, shall be entitled to one deliberative vote upon every voting matter. In the case of an equality of votes, the Chair shall have a casting vote.
- (8) Decisions may only be made by at least a simple majority of votes at a quorate meeting of the Committee.

- (9) There shall be no absentee (proxy) voting.
- (10) Minutes must be taken of all proceedings at a meeting of the Committee, including the decisions made.

9. Appointment of the Committee

- (1) The Full Members of the Group in Assembly Meeting shall appoint the officers and ordinary members of the Committee by-election.
 - (a) Elections for the Committee shall be held at an Annual Assembly Meeting. By-elections for vacant offices shall be held at an Extraordinary General Meeting.
 - (b) A First-Past-The-Post system shall be used for all elections.
 - (c) In all elections Re-Open Nominations, 'RON', shall be a candidate. An election yielding a result of RON shall be re-run as a by-election.
- (2) The count for elections shall be conducted publically by the Chair of the Assembly Meeting, who must do so accurately. Should the Members in Assembly Meeting be dissatisfied with the accuracy of the count, they may resolve as a Point of Order to have the election re-counted or, if they remain dissatisfied, re-run as a by-election.
- (3)
 - (a) A member of the Committee shall assume office with effect from the conclusion of the Assembly Meeting of their appointment.
 - (b) A member of the Committee shall retire with effect from the conclusion of the AAM next after their appointment, but shall be eligible for re-election at that AAM.
- (4) The Committee must update their committee information on the Student Groups Hub provided by the Students' Union at www.susu.org (or failing that inform the Students' Union's Student Groups Officer) within seven days.
- (5) A retiring member of the Committee must transfer all relevant information and documentation to their newly-elected counterpart, or the President, within fourteen days.

10. Financial Management

- (1) The Committee is jointly liable for the proper management of the Group's finances.
- (2) The income and property of the Group must be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects.
- (3) The members of the Committee are entitled to be reimbursed from the property of the Group or may pay out of such property only for reasonable expenses properly incurred by them when acting on behalf of the Group.

- (4) The accounts of the Group, as maintained by the Treasurer, must be made available to the Students' Union upon request.

11. Irregularities and Saving Provisions

- (1) Subject to sub-clause (2) of this Clause, all acts done by a Meeting of the Committee shall be valid notwithstanding the participation in any vote of a member of the Committee:
- (a) who was disqualified from holding office;
 - (b) who had previously retired or who had been obliged by this Constitution to vacate office;
 - (c) who was not entitled to vote on the matter, whether because of a conflict of interests or otherwise?
- (2) Sub-clause (1) of this Clause does not permit a member of the Committee to keep any benefit that may be conferred upon them by a resolution of the Committee if the resolution would otherwise have been void, or if the Committee has not complied with Clause 12, 'Conflicts of Interests and Conflicts of Loyalties'.
- (3) The Members in General Meeting may only invalidate, as a Point of Order, a resolution or act of:
- (a) the Committee;
 - (b) the Members in General Meeting;
- if it may be demonstrated that a procedural defect in the same has materially prejudiced a member of the Group.

12. Conflicts of Interests and Conflicts of Loyalties

- (1) A member of the Committee must:
- (a) declare the nature and extent of any interest, direct or indirect, which they have in any decisions of a Meeting of the Committee or any transaction or arrangement entered into by the Group which has not been previously declared;
 - (b) absent themselves from any discussions of the Committee in which a conflict may arise between their duty to act solely in the interests of the Group and any personal interest, including but not limited to any personal financial interest.
- (2) Any member of the Committee absenting themselves from any discussions following this Clause must not vote or be counted as part of the quorum in any decision of the Committee on the matter.

13. Disciplinary Action

- (1) Disciplinary action may be taken against any Member of the Group as a consequence of conduct:
 - (a) detrimental to the reputation of the Group or the Students' Union.
 - (b) opposed to the objects of the Group (see clause 3) or the Students' Union.
 - (c) in contravention of any provision of this Constitution.
- (2) Disciplinary action that may be taken against any Member may be, but is not limited to:
 - (a) issue of a formal written warning.
 - (b) partial or total ban from certain Group activities.
 - (c) disqualification from becoming a member of the Committee.
 - (d) removal of a member of the Committee from office.
 - (e) temporary or permanent revocation of Membership.
 - (f) referral of the complaint to the Students' Union's Disciplinary Committee.
- (3) It is the right of the subject of the complaint to choose to have the disciplinary matter heard by either the Members in General Assembly Meeting or a meeting of the Committee. Either shall have the power to take disciplinary action, including but not limited to those measures set out in paragraphs (a) – (f) inclusive in sub-clause (2) of this Clause.
- (4) Any disciplinary hearing must be conducted in an impartial, balanced, and fair manner, considering all representations on the matter of all the relevant parties. Unless this principle is held a hearing and the results of it cannot be justified.
- (5) All disciplinary action must be subject to prior discussion with the Students' Union's Vice President Activities.
- (6) Members subject to disciplinary action have the right of appeal to the Students' Union's Student Groups Committee.
- (7) A full report of all disciplinary action taken by the Group in the previous year must be presented at the AAM.

14. Affiliation to External Organisations

- (1) The Group may only become an affiliate of an external organization if:
 - (a) the aims of that organization are in line with those of the Group;
 - (b) the Members derive a direct benefit from the affiliation;

- (c) no Policy of the Students' Union is breached by the affiliation;
 - (d) a resolution to affiliate is passed by the Members in General Meeting.
- (2) The Group's affiliation to an external organization shall immediately lapse:
- (a) after each Annual General Meeting after affiliation, unless the Members in General Meeting resolve to re-affiliate at each AGM following sub-clause (1) of this Clause.
 - (b) if a resolution to disaffiliate is passed by the Members in General Meeting.
- (3) All external affiliations and disaffiliations must be reported to the Students' Union's Student Groups Committee within seven days.
- (4) For the avoidance of doubt, the Students' Union is not an external organization for this Clause.

15. Amendment to the Constitution

- (1) The Group may amend any provision contained in this Constitution provided that:
- (a) amendments do not:
 - (i) alter the objects in such a way that undermines or works against the previous objects of the Group;
 - (ii) retrospectively invalidate any prior act of the Members in General Meeting or a meeting of the Committee;
 - (b) a resolution to amend a provision of this Constitution is passed by at least a two-thirds majority of the Full Members present at a General Meeting;
 - (c) a copy of the resolution amending this Constitution is sent to the Students' Union within seven days of it being passed;
 - (d) the resolution is ratified by the Students' Union's Student Groups Committee.
- (2) The interpretation of this Constitution shall be with the Committee, except that during a General Meeting or a meeting of the Committee the Chair shall have this responsibility. The Members in General Meeting may resolve to revise any interpretation made by the Committee or a Chair as a Point of Order.
- (3) The provisions of this Constitution shall be subordinate to those of the Articles, Rules, By-Laws, and Policies of the Students' Union.
- (4) The Committee and the Students' Union shall retain a copy of this Constitution, which the Committee must make available to Members upon request.

16. Dissolution

- (1) If the Members resolve to dissolve the Group, the Committee will remain in office and be responsible for winding up the affairs of the Group following this Clause.
- (2) A resolution to dissolve the Group must be passed by at least a two-thirds majority of the Full Members present at a General Assembly Meeting;
- (3) The Committee must collect in all the assets of the Group and must pay or make provision for all the liabilities of the Group.
- (4) The Committee must apply for any remaining property or money:
 - (a) directly for the objects;
 - (b) by transfer to any Group or Societies for purposes the same as or similar to the Group;
 - (c) in such other manner as the Students' Union's Student Groups Committee may approve in writing in advance.
- (5) The Members may pass a resolution before or at the same time as the resolution to dissolve the Group specifying how the Committee is to apply the remaining property or assets of the Group. The Committee must comply with such a resolution if it is consistent with the provisions of this Clause.
- (6) In no circumstances shall the net assets of the Group be paid to or distributed among the Members of the Group.
- (7) The Committee must ensure the register and all other data held by the Group are securely destroyed upon the dissolution of the Group.
- (8) The Committee must notify the Students' Union within seven days that the Group has been dissolved. If the Committee is obliged to send the Group's accounts to the Students' Union for the accounting period which ended before its dissolution, they must send the Students' Union the Group's final accounts.

17. Interpretation

In this Constitution:

- (1) 'The University' means 'the University of Southampton'.
 - (a) 'University term' and 'academic year' have the definitions set out in the University Calendar and Almanac.
- (2) 'Financial benefit' means a benefit, direct or indirect, which is either money or has a monetary value.
- (3) 'The Students' Union' means 'The University of Southampton Students' Union', trading as 'Union Southampton'.

- (a) 'Articles', or 'Articles of the Students' Union' mean the Students' Union's Articles of Association. 'Rules' and 'Policies' have the definitions set out in the Articles. 'By-Laws' has the definition set out in the Rules.

17. Founding Clauses

In this Constitution it shall be clear that the initial operations of the Group were undertaken by acting but not elected founding officers further documented in the clauses of this section:

- (1) Until SUSU affiliation (meaning formal recognition of the group) and smooth continued operation is ensured, appointed officers shall remain on duty to establish the group properly with only RESUS' interests in mind.
- (2) Acting Officers shall actively engage in efforts to establish the committee structure in a viable and sustainable manner. They shall be engaged in holding an election after the affiliation status is earned.
- (3) All founding officers in committee, project leaders in divisions, sole and active student mentors in divisions shall be recognized by all as equal founding members of RESUS of UoS without discrimination as to the present time frame.
- (4) Aside from founding members, all other **active** members shall be recognized as first-generation members and their efforts shall be documented the same with the founding members.
- (5) All individuals referred in clauses 3 and 4 of this section shall be documented by name, study, estimated time of joining the group in all relevant internal documentation or external documentation within SUSU and Faculties if it is possible and viable.
- (6) The Committee group reserves the role to take applications for any person that is interested in becoming a founding member through committee work in any suitable and justifiable time. In the spirit of fairness all applications for the position shall be considered, as during the founding stage many individuals enter and leave the RESUS group thus, they shall be given a chance to apply for a certain role to get appointed and fulfill the role as the acting officer.
- (7) Applications shall be discussed within the Committee Meetings, all members including the chair shall cast a vote in a secret ballot or through an application in an anonymous manner.
- (8) The same amount of members outlined in Section 5, Part D, clause 1 shall have the right to call an EAM with the object of reconsideration of acting committee roles and their current appointment.
- (9) The secretary must call the meetings appropriately and declare them in the proper time frame.

- (10) Clauses of this section shall not be altered by the future elected committee for the object outlined in Section 2. The clauses shall be appointed into an appendix with the listed acting officers and first-generation members' names unaltered.
- (11) This section shall be only valid in practice until the founding committee members executed their roles of:
- Getting official recognition as a student society from SUSU.
 - Ensuring when the founding members effectively leave, RESUS is in a position to continue running & existing to its full effect and going to continue to do so.

19. Declaration

The Members of the Group in General Meeting Adopted this Constitution:

Date: 20/11/21

Acting President: *Alp* (Alp Ortakci)

Session Secretary: *h. hancock* (Harold Hancock)

The Students' Union Approved this Constitution:

Date

Vice President Activities

I. APPENDIX

Current Founding and First Generation Members of RESUS (updated 08/11/21)

Name	Study	Type	Role	Date
Alp Ortakci	EEE	Founding	Acting President	11/10/2021
Kanmani Vijay	EEE	Founding	Webmaster	18/10/2021
Ondine Watson	EEE	Founding	Nuclear P.lead	21/10/2021
Danae Char	Mechatronics	Founding	Honorary	08/11/2021
Jules Henderson	Mech. E.	Founding	Honorary	08/11/2021
Harilaos Karavaggelis	Aeronautics and Astronautics	Founding	Acting Treasurer	17/11/2021
Oliver Perez	Aerospace Electronic Engineering	Founding	Solar Division Avionics Lead	17/11/2021
Harold Hancock	Aerospace Electronic Engineering	Founding	Software Lead	17/11/2021
Dimitris Pappas	EEE	First Generation	Eco-car Team	10/11/2021
Rafail Gordon	Physics	First Generation	Nuclear Division Member	06/11/2021
Xu Ziqiao	EEE	First Generation	Turbine Division Member	21/10/2021
Aleks Wolski	EEE	First Generation	Solar Division Member	25/10/2021